
Town Board Regular Meeting 
  February 4, 2025 – 6:30 PM 

502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 
 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Invocation: Lighthouse Baptist Church – Pastor Jason Byler 
 

4. Review of the Agenda by the Board and addition/changes of items of new business to the 
Agenda for consideration. 

 
5. Proclamation 

 
6. Public Invited to be Heard. 

Individuals wishing to speak during the Public Invited to be Heard proceedings are encouraged to be prepared and individuals 
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Written comments are welcome and should be given to the Town Clerk prior to the start of 
the meeting. 
 

7. Consent Agenda: 
 

7.a. Minutes of January 7, 2024, Regular Meeting 
7.b. Wake County Fire Inspections Agreement 
7.c. Resolution Accepting Community Project Funding Grant 
7.d. Consideration of the Rolesville Fire Consolidation Agreement 
7.e. FY 24-25 Budget Amendment 
 
 

 
8. Town Board Liaison Reports 

 
• Commissioner Alston – Veterans 

• Commissioner Long – Public Safety 

• Commissioner Paul – Senior Citizens 

• Commissioner Sneed – Planning Board 

• Commissioner Vilga – Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

 
9. Communication from Town Staff  

 
• Chief David Simmons - Police Department



10. Old Business 

• Affordable Housing Development RFP – 4950 Burlington Mills Road - Mical McFarland, 
Economic Development 

 

11. New Business 
          NONE  

12. Communications 
 

• Town Attorney 
 

• Town Manager 
 

• Board Comments 
 

13. Closed Session Pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11 (a)(3) to preserve the Attorney-Client Privilege 
 

 
14. Adjourn 

The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make 
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on Thursday prior to the 

meeting to make arrangements. 



 
  
 
 
 

Proclamation of the Town of Rolesville 

 
 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, much of The Town of Rolesville’s honor, strength, and stature can be attributed to the 
diversity of cultures and traditions that are celebrated by the residents of this great town; and 

WHEREAS, African Americans have played significant roles in the history of North Carolina's economic, 
cultural, spiritual, and political development while working tirelessly to maintain and promote their culture and 
history; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of their determination, hard work, and perseverance, African 
Americans have made valuable and lasting contributions to the Town of Rolesville and our State, achieving 
exceptional success in all aspects of society including business, education, politics, science, and the arts; and 

WHEREAS, in 1976, Black History Month was formally adopted to honor and affirm the importance of Black 
History throughout our American experience, which goes back thousands of years and includes some of the 
greatest, most advanced, and innovative societies in our history that we can all draw inspiration from; and 

WHEREAS, Black History Month is a time for all Americans to remember the stories and teachings of those 
who helped build our nation, took a stance against prejudice to build lives of dignity and opportunity, 
advanced the cause of civil rights, and strengthened families and communities; and 

WHEREAS, during Black History Month all Americans are encouraged to reflect on past successes and 
challenges of African Americans and look to the future to continue to improve society so that we live up to 
the ideals of freedom, equality, and justice; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, I, Ronnie Currin, Mayor of Rolesville, North Carolina, do 
hereby proclaim February 2025 as 

 
 
Signed this, the 4th day of February 2025. 
 
         _________________________ 
         Ronnie I. Currin, Mayor of Rolesville 
Attest:________________________ 
Christina Ynclan, Town Clerk 



Page 1 of 8 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting 

January 7, 2025 – 6:30 P.M. 
502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 

 
 
Present: Mayor Ronnie Currin   Town Attorney Dave Neill 

Mayor Pro Tem Sneed   Town Manager Eric Marsh 
Commissioner Dan Alston   Town Clerk Christina Ynclan 
Commissioner Michael Paul  Police Chief David Simmons 
Commissioner Paul Vilga   Planning Director Meredith Gruber                           
Parks & Recreation Director June Green       

 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
Mayor Currin called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Currin led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Invocation  
Commissioner Long gave the invocation. 
Mayor Currin requested a moment of silence in remembrance concerning the recent 
loss of President Jimmy Carter. 
 

4. Consideration of Agenda 
Motioned by Commissioner Vilga to approve the agenda 
Second by Commissioner Paul. Motion to approve carried by unanimous vote. 
 

5. Public Comment 
Individuals wishing to speak during the Public Invited to be Heard proceedings are encouraged to be prepared and individuals 
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Written comments are welcome and should be given to the Town Clerk prior to the start of 
the meeting. 
 
Betty Freeman, 525 Averette Road, Rolesville. The resident gave a public comment concerning 
her issues with the police department and a car accident she was involved in that took place 
last year. She stated that the officer placed her as the driver at fault, made a prejudicial 
comment she did not like, additionally she stated the accident report had an error with the 
location of the accident. The resident stated that the police did not appear to enforce the law 
when she called to report a parking issue in the Food Lion parking lot. 
 
George Garcia, 525 Averette Road, Rolesville. The resident gave a public comment concerning 
an account of a car accident that the police assigned him as the driver at fault. He also states 
that the other driver did not have insurance coverage, and the police officer did not investigate 
if the other driver’s insurance was valid.  
 
 
 



Page 2 of 8 
 

 
 
 
 

6. Consideration of the Consent Agenda 
Motion by Commissioner Alston to approve the agenda with the removal of 
Consideration of Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee, second by Commissioner 
Paul, carried by unanimous vote. 

 
 
 

6.a. Minutes of December 3, 2024 - Regular Meeting 
 

6.b. ABC Commission Designation Resolution (R-2025-01) 
 

6.c. Consideration of Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee Members 
 

6.d. Wake County Transit Plan Update 
 
 

7. Town Board Liaison Reports 
 
 Commissioner Alston – Veterans 

• The Military Anniversaries and Events going on during the month of December: 
• The American Legion Raleigh Post One held an event marking an inaugural flag 

raising ceremony at their new post location (December 19,2024) 
• The Wake County Chapter One DAV Outreach provided a Christmas Food 

Giveaway that was sponsored by Food Lion (December 21, 2024). 
• The Wake County Chapter One DAVA is hosting a Casino Night Fundraiser at 

the Elks Lodge, located at 5528 Lead Mine Road, Raleigh (January 11, 2025). 
• The Joel Fund has started offering creative art classes listed on the website 

www.thejoelfund.org. Registration is now open. 
• The Coffee Connections meet at monthly at 822 S. White Street, Wake Forest 

(January 22, 2025). 
                                                                

 Commissioner Long – Public Safety 
   Rolesville Police Department Update: 

• The Administrative Specialist position application process closed. There was a 
total of 125 applications submitted. The interviews are scheduled for Friday 
January 10th.  

• A Criminal Justice intern from East Carolina University is going to start on January 
13th.  

 
   Rolesville Fire Department Update: 

• The Department is wrapping up the FY26 budget with Wake County.  The 

http://www.thejoelfund.org/


Page 3 of 8 
 

department is hosting the annual appreciation dinner this Saturday at 6p.m. We 
are keeping a close eye on the weather hopefully we will not have to postpone this 
dinner.  

• The Firefighters started a new schedule on 12/29/24.  They work 48 hrs. on and 
have 96 hrs. off.  

• Unification discussions are still moving forward in a positive manner set to 
transition during the month of July. 

 
Commissioner Paul – Senior Citizens 

• The Senior Advisory Committee had a meeting on December 17, 2024, and will 
meet next week. A guest speaker attending the meeting will cover an update of 
the new Senior Center. 

• A report on the new Senior Center proposal will be provided in next month’s 
meeting. There will be four proposals to present to the Board.  

• Visit the town website for any upcoming events and updates.  
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/community-resources/senior-community 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Sneed – Planning Board  

• There was no meeting held in December. Mayor Pro Tem wanted to discuss the 
item that was pulled from the agenda concerning the Consideration of 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee by allowing Planning Director Meredith 
Gruber an opportunity to speak in detail about the applicants and the people 
selected by the staff to fill the openings.  

• Jan 27th is the next scheduled meeting with LDO updates, and the updates will be 
presented to the Board for review. 

 
 

Commissioner Vilga – Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
• Appreciation Staff Luncheon was held on December 18, 2024. 
• Mill Bridge Park revision update is there were five bids received for remodeling 

the Amphitheater structure. 
• The Farm entrance is almost complete. 
• The Shred Event is coming up on January 26, 2025. 
• The Holiday Ham Giveaway was a successful event held in December 2024.  

 
 

8. Communication from Town Staff  
 

Parks & Recreation (P & R) Director June Green  
• Director Green provided an update on the following special events from 2024. 
• Fall Funfest numbers were down due to the State Fair also taking place at the 

same time, the P & R Department will move this event to November 1, 2025 

https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/community-resources/senior-community


Page 4 of 8 
 

• Veterans’ Day Program,  
• The 1st Tree lighting in December was a success 
• The P & R department participated in the holiday food giveaway in December. 
• The town is sponsoring a Shred Event on January 25th from 10 a.m. -1 p.m. at 

Redford Place and is partnering with Civic. 
• Rec Day will be returning this year. The Athlete parade will take place on the 

ballfield, along with food trucks available. 
• National Autism Month (April) P & R will be accepting donations for those 

interested in placing handprints on patrol cars. National Autism Day is April 2nd, 
make sure to wear blue on this day. 

• Registration for Zumba, line dancing, yoga and youth dance classes, weeklong 
spring break camp is now on the website www.rolesvillenc.gov 

• Seniors update on the Casino trip in December was a success and plans are in 
the works for another trip this year.  

• The Farm Park naming entry had over 200 names. Rolesville Farmstead Park is 
the recommended name and will soon send more information to the board. 

• The Farm Phase 1B is in the works,  
• The Mill Bridge Nature Park bids will be submitted to the Board for the next work 

session meeting in January or February.  
 

The Board wanted to give their appreciation to Director Green for his work in the Parks 
and Recreation Department. 

 
 

Public Works Director - Isaac Poelman 
• The public Works Department Leaf truck is now up and running providing services 

on yard waste. This will also include the removal of Christmas trees for the 
residents. 

• The 2025 Waste calendar is now available online. 
• The department is preparing for the upcoming inclement weather.

http://www.rolesvillenc.gov/


Page 5 of 8 
 

9. Other Business 
Mayor Currin opened the business meeting to discuss the item that was pulled from the 
agenda, The Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee Members as a request by Mayor 
Pro Tem Sneed at 7:13 p.m. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Sneed requested that Planning Director Meredith Gruber provide 
additional information on the Comprehensive Steering Committee Plan Members. 
Director Gruber provided the information as requested to meet the Boards 
satisfaction. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Sneed made a motion to approve the list of five applicants for the 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee Members, second by Commissioner 
Alston, and carried by a unanimous vote. 

 
 

Planning Board – Mayor Pro Tem Sneed gave a report status on the applicants that 
were recommended as members of the Planning Board. 
Commissioner Long made a motion that the names provided be accepted as part 
of the Planning Board, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Sneed, carried unanimously. 
 
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board – Commissioner Vilga gave a report status on the 
applicants that were recommended as members of the Parks & Recreation Advisory 
Board. 
Commissioner Vilga made a motion to reappoint Dr. Al-Hooray and elect a new 
appointment, Joanie Lanterman as members of the Parks & Recreation Advisory 
Board, second by Mayor Pro Tem Sneed, carried unanimously. 

 
 

10. New Business 
Hearings Opened at 7:22 p.m. 

 
10.a. Legislative Hearing: TA-24-02 – Building Height Requirements 

 
Planning Director Meredith Gruber provided a staff introduction and overview of the 
application under legislative hearing(s). In addition, Ms. Gruber provided a presentation 
on the proposed Building Height Requirements. The Planning Department is 
recommending approval of the application. 
Mayor opened the Legislative Hearing on TA-24-02 -Building Height Requirements 
at 7:22 p.m. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
• Robert Shaar of 924 Evening Snow Street. The applicant stated that the building 

height 42-foot increase will have a favorable impact on the Pine Glo project and not 
having the height increase will possibly put an end to the project. 

 



Page 6 of 8 
 

 
Motion to approve as presented by Commissioner Vilga, seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Sneed, carried unanimously at 7:45pm. 
 
 

10.b. Legislative Hearing: TA-24-03 – Tree Ordinance Applicability 
Planning Director Meredith Gruber gave a provided a staff introduction and an overview 
presentation on this application under the legislative hearing(s). The Planning Board is 
recommending approval of the application 
 
Mayor opened the Legislative Hearing on TA-24-03 – Tree Ordinance Applicability 
at 7:45 p.m. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There being no one to speak, Mayor Currin closed the legislative hearing at 7:45 
p.m. 
 
Motion to approve as presented by Commissioner Long, seconded by 
Commissioner Vilga, carried unanimously. 
Time 7:46 p.m. 
 

10.c. Evidentiary Hearing: Alternative Parking Plan – 414 South Main Street 
Planning Director Meredith Gruber gave a provided a staff introduction and overview of 
the applicant under legislative hearing(s). Applicant and Property Owner of 414 S. Main 
St. SDP-24-05, Property Owner and Developer, Optimal Glo LLC 

 Engineer and Applicant Contact, FLM Engineering, Jon Frazier. 
The applicant is seeking an Alternative Parking Plan to provide 158 parking spaces in    
lieu of 222 parking spaces, a 29% reduction on the minimum parking requirement. 
In addition. Ms. Gruber provided a list of Alternative Parking Plan Review Standards 
listing 1-10 key points. The Planning Board is recommending approval of the application. 
 
Mayor Currin opened the Evidentiary Hearing: Alternative Parking Plan at 7:55 
p.m. Town Attorney Dave Neill provided legal provisions statements. Town Clerk 
Christina Ynclan administered Oaths to the following applicants in order to 
provide comments from the public. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

• Jon Frazier at 8957 Harvest Oaks Drive, Suite 205, Raleigh. Mr. Frazier presented the 
Alternative Parking Plan study and reviewed the standards for the site plan presentation 
to the Board. 

• Robert Shaar, 924 Evening Snow Street, Rolesville. Mr. Shaar provided information on 
the specific use and purpose of the project which is to be used as a youth-based 



Page 7 of 8 
 

development training center. The local and professional Hockey League is supporting 
this project for junior youth development training specifically for the Rolesville location. 
Training will take place during the week from 6-9 p.m. and then on the weekends. This 
is also for the same training timeframe with the basketball team. The majority training 
focus is on the weekends. 

• Joshua Reinke at 418 S. Dawson Street, Raleigh. Mr. Reinke is the engineer 
responsible for the parking analysis and provided essential details regarding adequate 
alternative parking options. The parking study takes a cautious approach, ensuring a 
thorough review for optimal outcomes. 

 
Motion to approve Alternative Parking Plan by Commissioner Vilga, 
seconded by Commissioner Long, carried unanimously at 8:37p.m. 

 
 

End of Hearings 
 
 

11. Communications 
 

Town Attorney:  
 
Nothing to report. 

 
Town Manager Eric Marsh 
 

• Town Manager Eric Marsh introduced the new Assistant Town Manager Steve Pearson. 
Mr. Pearson introduced himself to the Board and provided a summary of his career and 
he is looking forward to working with The Town of Rolesville. 

• Town Manager Eric Marsh discussed The Mill Bridge Amphitheater update and the 
upcoming environmental inspections. There is a focus on using the grant money 
awarded for the project which is scheduled for completion by The Juneteenth 
Celebration.  

• The Main St. Project update covered the waterline revised storm drain to start this week 
through the next two weeks.  The goal is that the timeframe of completion should take 
place sooner than expected and the intersection should be opened as soon as possible. 
The pricing for the materials and procurement is still in the works. The current update on 
the fuel tank issue is that it has been removed safely. The soil was tested around the 
fuel tank location and the Town of Rolesville is still waiting for the results. The sewer line 
relocation is taking place around the Wall Brook section. Please subscribe to the Town 
of Rolesville News Blast for any updates. 
 

• The Rolesville High School Girls Basketball team will have a televised game on January 
10, 2025, playing against Wake Forest Wolverines. The Lady Rams Girls Basketball 
team is the Defending State Champions this season and Town Manager Eric Marsh 
wanted to commend the team and coaches. 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

The Town Clerk Christina Ynclan 
• Town Clerk made a recommendation for the Town Board to consider revising the 

monthly Liaison Report schedule instead become a Bi-Monthly Liaison Report. The 
request of the Board is consider revising the schedule to alternate the Commissioners 
every other month to reflect the same alternating schedule as the Town Directors 
alternate Report. There will be a newly revised Liaison Report schedule for the Board to 
review for further discussion in next month’s meeting. 
 
 
Town Board 

• Mayor Currin wanted to relay a few key items. 
The Legislative Brunch will be held on January 17, 2025, to include the Board of 
Commissioners and Congresswoman Deborah Ross. 

• This Mayor’s last podcast show will be held on Thursday, January 9, 2025. Mayor Currin 
will have a new production show starting next month with special guests so be sure to 
stay tuned for more information or visit the website www.rolesvillenc.gov . 

 
12.  Mayor Currin Adjourn the meeting without any opposition at 8:58 p.m. 

 
The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make 
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on Thursday prior to the 
meeting to make arrangements. 

http://www.rolesvillenc.gov/


 

Town of Rolesville 
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506 

 

Memorandum 
To: Mayor and Town Board 
From: Amy Stevens, Finance Director 
Date: January 13, 2025 
Re: Wake County Fire Inspections Contract, Agenda Item # 

Background 

For many years, the Town of Rolesville has contracted with the Wake County Fire Marshal’s 
Office to provide fire prevention code enforcement services within the Town’s jurisdiction. The 
current agreement dates to 1996. Wake County has reached out to staff regarding an update to 
this agreement.  

Under the updated agreement, the services from Wake County remain unchanged. The primary 
difference is in how the inspections are paid. In lieu of monthly billing based upon activity, Wake 
County proposes charging the Town a lump sum fee based upon a rolling 3-year average of 
inspections completed. The underlying rates for the service remain the same. 

Staff have reviewed the proposal and do not anticipate budgetary issues. Services from the Fire 
Marshal’s Office have met or exceeded expectations, so staff propose no change to service 
providers. 

 

Recommended Action 

Make a motion to approve the Municipal Agreement Resolution with Wake County regarding 
North Carolina Fire Code Enforcement. 

 

 

Attachment 
North Carolina Fire Code Enforcement, Municipal Agreement Resolution 

 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 
 
NORTH CAROLINA FIRE CODE ENFORCEMENT 
MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT RESOLUTION 
TOWN OF ROLESVILLE 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____________________day of ___________________ 
2024, by and between the Town of Rolesville, North Carolina (hereinafter, “the Town”) and Wake County, 
North Carolina (hereinafter, the County). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, the Town is required to perform the duties and responsibilities set forth in N.C. General 
Statute 160D-1104; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C.G.S. §160D-1102(a)(iv), the Town may arrange for the County to perform 

inspection services within the Town’s jurisdiction; and  
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to formalize the terms under which the County will 

provide fire inspection services to the Town, ensuring compliance with the North Carolina Fire Code (“NCFC”) 
as required by N.C.G.S. §160D-1102 and 160D-1104. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of public safety and the mutual benefits to the parties hereto, and the 
considerations stated herein, the parties do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED  
 

(a) The County shall provide fire inspection services for the Town as set forth in N.C.G.S. §160D-1104.  
In addition to those services that are statutorily required, the County agrees to provide the Town the 
following services within Town’s territorial jurisdiction: 
 

i. Inspections services of day care centers, rest homes, foster care homes and hospitals, when 
required by State or County agencies. 

ii. Non-residential and subdivision site plan reviews for NCFC compliance, upon request from the 
Town. 

iii. Responses to complaints and requests for fire inspections of individual businesses. 
 

(b) The County, by and through the Wake County Fire Marshal’s Office, shall have the exclusive right to 
perform the above enumerated services throughout the term of this Agreement. The Town shall cooperate 
with the Wake County Fire Marshal’s Office in providing these services.  The County shall have and may 
exercise the same inspection and enforcement powers within the Town’s regulatory and extraterritorial 
jurisdiction as are applicable within County jurisdiction. 

 



2. TERM AND TERMINATION 
 

(a) This agreement shall be effective January 1, 2025 and shall terminate on December 31, 2035.  The 
Parties may agree to extend the term by execution of a written amendment to this Agreement.   

 
(b) Either Party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing written notice to the 
other party at least 90 days prior to the intended termination date.  Neither Party shall have any further 
obligation or liability to the other Party following termination except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement.  

 

3. PAYMENT  

(a) The Town shall pay the County an amount equal to an average of the three (3) previous calendar years 
for periodic fire inspections completed and required or authorized by Section 106 of the NCFC. The County 
shall send an official invoice with supporting documentation annually during the month of January. The 
Town shall pay the full amount of the invoice by July 30 of the same year.  The rates shall be determined by 
square footage of buildings actually inspected, as shown below:  

i. $.01 per square foot (initial inspection) 
ii. $.005 per square foot (re-inspections) 

 

4. INDEMNIFICATION 
 

The Town agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold the County harmless from all loss, liability, claims, or 
expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising from bodily injury, including death or property 
damage to any person or person caused in whole or in part by the negligence or willful misconduct of the 
Town except to the extent same are caused by the negligence or misconduct of the County. It is the intent of 
this section to require the Town to indemnify the County to the extent permitted under North Carolina law. 
 
 
5. NO WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY 
 
Wake County and the Provider agree that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to mandate purchase 
of insurance by Wake County pursuant to N.C.G.S. 153A-435; or to be inconsistent with Wake County’s 
“Resolution Regarding Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity” enacted October 6, 2003; or to in any other 
way waive Wake County’s defense of sovereign or government immunity from any cause of action alleged or 
brought against Wake County for any reason if otherwise available as a matter of law. 

 
 
6. ANTI DISCRIMINATION 

In consideration of signing this Agreement, the Parties hereby agree not to discriminate in any manner on 
the basis of race, natural hair or hairstyles, ethnicity, creed, color, sex, pregnancy, marital or familial status, 
sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin or ancestry, National Guard or veteran 
status, religious belief or non-belief, age, or disability with reference to the subject matter of this Contract.  
The Parties agree to comply with the provisions and intent of Wake County Code of Ordinances Title III, 
Section 34. This anti-discrimination provision shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties 
with reference to the subject matter of this Contract. 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals, by authority duly given: 

 

 
____________________________   _________________ 
Ronnie Currin, Mayor     Date 
Town of Rolesville, North Carolina 
 
Seal: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________   __________________ 
David Ellis, County Manager    Date 
County of Wake 
 
Seal: 



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING COMMUNITY PROJECT FUNDING GRANT 

 

WHEREAS, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development offers grants to local governments; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Rolesville applied and was approved for an FY2024 Community Project 
Funding Grant; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Rolesville intends to construct the elements outlined in the grant application 
and conform to all grant requirements; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of 
Rolesville that: 

Section 1.  The Town hereby accepts the Community Project Funding Grant funds in the amount of 
$406,000 and authorizes the Town Manager to execute all necessary contracts and agreements for this 
purpose. 

 

Approved this 4th day of February 2025 

 

 

 

       __________________________ 
       Ronnie I. Currin 
       Mayor 

 

 

 

       __________________________ 
       Christina Ynclan 
       Town Clerk 



 

Town of Rolesville 
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506 

Memorandum 
To: Mayor and Town Board 
Date: January 31, 2025 
Re: Budget Amendment for FY 2024-25, Agenda Item #7.e 

Town staff have submitted several requests for FY24-25 budget amendments for Town 
Board consideration. 

1. Training (from Administration) 

The Strategic Plan sets forth objectives to support the development of Town employees. 
There are several anticipated training opportunities in the next few months and staff desire 
to participate. This department has hired new staff in several key roles, so that training is 
an important part of their onboarding. This $10,000 will be funded by a transfer from 
Contingency. 

2. Equipment/Furniture (from Administration) 

Also associated with the hiring of new staff in key roles, the Administration department has 
identified several needs for furniture in order to ensure adequate workspace. This $5,000 
will be funded by a transfer from Contingency. 

3. Traffic Impact Analyses (from Planning) 

An appropriation of $65,000 is requested to provide funds in the Planning Department for 
activity associated with two expected traffic impact analyses. This expenditure will be 
funded by direct reimbursement revenue from private developers. 

 

 

Recommended Action 
Make a motion to approve the Ordinance to Amend the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget 
Ordinance dated February 4, 2025 



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 
2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET ORDINANCE 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Rolesville, North Carolina that the 
following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025:  
 
1. To appropriate funds associated with needs for newly hired staff. 

Amount 
Expenditure 

100-190-5399-0000 Contingency -$15,000 
100-120-5280-0000 Training/Travel $5,000 
100-120-5415-0000 Equipment/Furniture $10,000 

 
2. To appropriate funds associated with expected traffic impact analyses.  

Amount 
Revenue 

100-000-4410-0000 Consultants $65,000 
Expenditure 

100-21-5268-0000 Development Review Services  $65,000 
 

 
This will result in a net increase of $65,000 in both revenues and expenditures of the General Fund. 
 
Adopted this 4th day of February 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Ronnie I. Currin 
       Town of Rolesville Mayor 
 
 
 

Attest: ___________________________________ 
       Christina Ynclan 

Town Clerk    


	_Agenda_RegMtg_202502
	05.Proclamation_Black History Month-2
	07.a.Agenda_RegMtg_Minutes-20250107
	Hearings Opened at 7:22 p.m.
	End of Hearings

	07.b.01 Wake County Fire Inspections Agreement COVER
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	07.b.02 Wake County Fire Inspections Agreement
	07.c.Resolution-Accepting-Grant 2025
	07.e.01 Budget Amendment 20250204 COVER
	To:
	Date:
	Re:

	07.e.02 Budget Amendment FY25 20250204

